



JURIEN BAY FORESHORE WORKING GROUP MEETING AGENDA

Wed, 4 November 2020

5pm Meeting Room Shire Administration Centre

ATTENDANCE
Christine Brandenburg, Tiges Morton, Carla Blake, Jeremy Carter, Anne Eyre (Cr.), Brent Bailey (SOD), David Chidlow (SOD), Michelle Perkins (SOD)
APOLOGIES

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AGENDA
1)	RECORD OF ATTENDANCE	
2)	BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Skatepark Design (Convic)• Detailed Balustrade decision• Playground• BBQ / Picnic Nodes• Art feature
3)	NEW BUSINESS	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member Neave Mayhew resignation from group
4)	NEXT MEETING DATE/CLOSURE	